

rate shall be fixed, from time to time, by rule adopted by the board of natural resources and shall not be less than six percent per annum. The applicable rate of interest as fixed at the date of sale and the maximum extension payment shall be set forth in the contract. The method for calculating the unpaid portion of the contract upon which such interest shall be paid by the purchaser shall be set forth in the contract. The department of natural resources shall pay into the state treasury all sums received for such extension and the same shall be credited to the fund to which was credited the original purchase price of the material so sold: AND PROVIDED FURTHER, That any sale of timber, fallen timber, stone, gravel, sand, fill material, or building stone of an appraised value of ~~((five-hundred))~~ one thousand dollars or less may be sold directly to the applicant for cash at full appraised value without notice or advertising.

Passed the House March 4, 1982.

Passed the Senate March 1, 1982.

Approved by the Governor March 12, 1982.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 12, 1982.

## CHAPTER 28

[Substitute House Bill No. 135]

### TREES, UNAUTHORIZED DESTRUCTION—OBSOLETE PENALTY, REPEAL

AN ACT Relating to forest protection; and repealing section 11 (part), chapter 184, Laws of 1923 [RRS § 5813-1] and RCW 76.04.397.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Section 1. Section 11 (part), chapter 184, Laws of 1923 [RRS § 5813-1] and RCW 76.04.397 are each repealed.

Passed the House March 4, 1982.

Passed the Senate March 1, 1982.

Approved by the Governor March 12, 1982.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 12, 1982.

## CHAPTER 29

[Substitute House Bill No. 751]

### JUSTICES OF THE PEACE, PART TIME—SALARIES

AN ACT Relating to salaries of part-time justices of the peace; amending section 11, chapter 299, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 2, chapter 14, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and RCW 3.34.020; and amending section 101, chapter 299, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 9, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 3.58.020.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 11, chapter 299, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 2, chapter 14, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and RCW 3.34.020 are each amended to read as follows:

In each justice court district having a population of forty thousand or more but less than sixty thousand, there shall be elected one full time justice of the peace; in each justice court district having a population of sixty thousand but less than one hundred twenty-five thousand, there shall be elected two full time justices; in each justice court district having a population of one hundred twenty-five thousand but less than two hundred thousand, there shall be elected three full time justices; and in each justice court district having a population of two hundred thousand or more there shall be elected one additional full time justice for each additional one hundred thousand persons or fraction thereof: PROVIDED, That if a justice court district having one or more full time justices should change in population, for reasons other than change in district boundaries, sufficiently to require a change in the number of judges previously authorized to it, the change shall be made by the county commissioners without regard to RCW 3.34.010 as now or hereafter amended and shall become effective on the second Monday of January of the year following: PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon any redistricting of the county thereafter RCW 3.34.010, as now or hereafter amended, shall again designate the number of justices in the county: PROVIDED, That in a justice court district having a population of one hundred twenty thousand people or more adjoining a metropolitan county of another state which has a population in excess of five hundred thousand there shall be one full time justice in addition to the number otherwise allowed by this section and without regard to RCW 3.34.030 or resolution of the county commissioners: PROVIDED FURTHER, That the county commissioners may by resolution make a part time position a full time office (~~(if the district's population is not more than ten thousand less than the number required by this section for a full time justice of the peace)~~): PROVIDED FURTHER, That the county commissioners may by resolution provide for the election of one full time justice in addition to the number of full time justices authorized hereinbefore.

Sec. 2. Section 101, chapter 299, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 9, chapter 255, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 3.58.020 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) The annual salaries of part time justices of the peace shall be set by the county commissioners in each county in accordance with the minimum and maximum salaries provided in this subsection:

(a) In justice court districts having a population under two thousand five hundred persons, the salary shall be not less than one thousand five hundred dollars nor more than ~~((six))~~ twelve thousand dollars;

(b) In justice court districts having a population of two thousand five hundred persons or more, but less than five thousand, the salary shall be set

at not less than one thousand eight hundred dollars nor more than ~~((seven))~~ fifteen thousand five hundred dollars;

(c) In justice court districts having a population of five thousand persons or more, but less than seven thousand five hundred, the salary shall be set at no less than one thousand eight hundred or more than ~~((nine))~~ twenty-five thousand dollars;

(d) In justice court districts having a population of seven thousand five hundred persons or more, but less than ten thousand, the salary shall be set at not less than two thousand two hundred fifty dollars or more than ~~((ten thousand five hundred))~~ thirty thousand dollars;

(e) In justice court districts having a population of ten thousand persons or more, but less than twenty thousand, the salary shall be set at no less than three thousand dollars or more than ~~((thirteen thousand five hundred))~~ thirty-two thousand dollars;

(f) In justice court districts having a population of twenty thousand persons or more, but less than thirty thousand, the salary shall be set at not less than five thousand two hundred fifty dollars or more than ~~((twenty-two))~~ forty thousand ~~((five hundred))~~ dollars.

Passed the House February 3, 1982.

Passed the Senate March 3, 1982.

Approved by the Governor March 12, 1982.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 12, 1982.

## CHAPTER 30

[Substitute House Bill No. 946]

### TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION—GOVERNOR'S DESIGNEE

AN ACT Relating to the traffic safety commission; amending section 3, chapter 147, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. as last amended by section 105, chapter 158, Laws of 1979 and RCW 43.59.030; and declaring an emergency.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 3, chapter 147, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. as last amended by section 105, chapter 158, Laws of 1979 and RCW 43.59.030 are each amended to read as follows:

The governor shall be assisted in his duties and responsibilities by the Washington state traffic safety commission. The Washington traffic safety commission shall be ~~((comprised))~~ composed of the governor as chairman, the superintendent of public instruction, the director of licensing, the ~~((director of highways))~~ secretary of transportation, the chief of the state patrol, the secretary of social and health services, a representative of the association of Washington cities to be appointed by the governor, a member of the association of counties to be appointed by the governor, and a representative of the judiciary to be appointed by the governor. Appointments to